# Antelope Valley College INTER CLUB COUNCIL SPECIAL MINUTES

3041 West Ave K, Lancaster, CA 93536 Student Lounge March 30, 2009 at 5 pm

The Inter Club Council of the Antelope Valley College met on March 30, 2009. For more information, please contact Associated Student Organization Vice President of Club Affairs Johnatan Olguin 722-6300 ext 6354.

- I. ORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS
  - 1.1 Call to order: 5:08 p.m.
  - 1.2 Pledge of Allegiance: Lead by Johnatan Olguin
  - 1.3 Roll Call:

## **Approved Clubs**:

- 1. Alpha Iota: Present
- 2. APACE: Present
- 3. ASL@AVC: Present
- 4. AVC Campus Christians: Present
- **5.** AVC Gamers: Present
- 6. AVC Math, Science Engineering and Premed Club: Present
- 7. AVC SPEECH Club: Absent
- 8. French and German Film Club: Absent
- 9. LVN: Present
- 10. Model United Nations (MUN): Absent
- 11. Multi-cultural Club: Present
- 12. New Era Artist: Present
- 13. Psychology Students Organization: Present
- 14. Rotaract: Absent
- 15. Significant Ambitions: Present
- 16. SMART: Absent
- 17. SNAC Spring 2009: Present
- 18. SNAC Fall 2009: Absent
- 19. SNAC Spring 2010: Present

Membership is 19, Quorum is 11, 13 approved clubs were present, Quorum is established.

- 1.4 Adoption of the agenda- ASL@AVC moves to adopt agenda, AVC Gamers second motion passes 13/0/0.
- 1.5 Approval of minutes

AVC Gamers moves to approve the March 9, 2009 minutes with corrections to read minutes not agenda, ASL@AVC second, motion passes 13/0/0.

ASL@AVC moves to approve the March 23, 2009 minutes, AVC Gamer seconds, motion passes 13/0/0.

Garrison Benoit informed the ICC that the AVC Math, Science Engineering and Premed Club vote to change their name to the Math Science and Engineer Club (MSCC).

#### III. REPORTS

Advisor's report - DR. Z – It's about that time to start getting ready for the Annual Leadership Breakfast. Please email pictures of your club activities for a slideshow presentation for the breakfast which will be on Friday, May 15 at 7:30 am. ASO and Student Trustee elections are coming up anyone interested in running for a position in ASO or Student Trustee must submit their letters of intent by April 30<sup>th</sup>.

Chair's reports – Johnatan Olguin - Thank you for making quorum, please consider applying for the openings in ASO it is a great opportunity. Encourage to get letters of intent in.

# Club's Reports -

- ASL@AVC signed up 15 new members and took good pictures during game night. Big event in May and will be adding 2 summer game nights.
- Alpha Iota raised \$550 during car wash this past weekend.
- AVC Gamers Had good turn out at last game night. Game Day before ASL@AVC is Friday April 24<sup>th</sup> and game night on Thursday April 23<sup>rd</sup>.

Club Advisor's Reports - none

## IV. ACTION ITEMS

#### 4.1 Club Activations

- AVCMSEPC motioned to change name and is now AVC MSEC
- SNAC FALL 2010 activated membership of 69. Psychology Students Organization moves to approve club, AVC Gamers second, motion passes 13/0/0.

#### 4.2 Club Activities

Show of hands of who is going to participate in spring fest

Alpha Iota- Carnival Games

AVC Campus Christians- ring toss, soda, Easter basket, Easter egg hunt, paper air planes. 2 tables, with walk way because of ring toss? Or paper air plains, they would like to perform John needs a contract

**AVC GAMERS - flyers** 

Multicultural club -

New Era Artist- air brush studio

• Alpha Iota - moves to have Jamba Juice to come on campus and sell smoothies on April 30<sup>th</sup> for a fundraiser and approve a carwash May 9<sup>th</sup>, at Louis Burgers from 9am - 3pm. ASL @ AVC seconds motion. Motion passes 13/0/0. Jamba Juice event is pending contract clearance by Dr. Zimmerman because she'll need to look through the current contract with the coffee cart on campus.

- ASL @ AVC motions to approve the Following: 2009-2010 game nights in Student Lounge on June 26th, July 24th, Sept. 18th, Oct. 16th, November 20th, February 26<sup>th</sup>, March 26th, April 23<sup>rd</sup>, and May 21<sup>st</sup>. May 15th Guest performance from 6 – 8:30pm in FA3 110 (Choral Room). Pending availability of room AVC Gamers seconds, motion passes 13/0/0.
- AVC MSEC will be having an Egg Drop design structure demonstration or fundraiser. Dr. Zimmerman suggested that they sell the eggs! Design buy your egg if your egg doesn't break you win. Chair - Paper work is needed for facilities request. Date location and time sign by advisor bring attach paper explains what your activities about. Dr. Zimmerman - Talk to Johnatan about money request for this event and money for materials.
- APACE moves to approve following events:
   May 1st Friday gaming tournament 3– 10pm in the Student Lounge May 8th Cultural Night 7 9 pm FA3 110 (Choral Room)
   May 16th Off campus Dance Workshop 6 9 pm at dance studio May 22nd Gaming tournament in Student Lounge 3 -10 pm
   Pending paper work, AVC Gamers seconds, motion passes 13/0/0.
- Significant Ambitions- moves to change date for Noble Romans Pizza Parlor fundraiser from April 10th to April 16<sup>th</sup>, Multi-Cultural Club seconds, motion passes 13/0/0.

# 4.3 ICC Budget

Chair - ICC account has \$3,000 in the budget. \$50 reimbursements are available to clubs for Spring Fest. Clubs will need receipts for reimbursement for Spring Fest due within the following week, 5 groups will be participating totaling \$250. ICC has budget \$2,750 available for events and activities. Clubs who would like to have activities funded should be mindful of other clubs.

Alphas Iota moves to ask ASO to allow budget to roll-over all available funds to the next semester, Psychology Student Organization seconds, motion passes 13/0/0.

#### 4.4 ICC Fundraising

Chair - www.Funnatic.com and www.fundraising.org are good sites to visit for fundraising opportunities

### IV. ANNOUNCEMENTS

Next meeting will be held on Monday, April 13<sup>th</sup> at 5 pm, Board meeting at 6:30 pm in SSV 151.

## VI. Adjournment

ASL @ AVC moves to adjourn at 6:11 p.m., AVC Gamers second. Motion passes 13/0/0.

Meeting adjourned at 6:11 pm.